Muhammad Bakhtiar Ali Zulqarnain

Associate

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Bakhtiar Ali Zulqarnain is working as Associate in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Bakhtiar Ali Zulqarnain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Master Of Business Administration In Human Resource Management Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
BAU, Multan , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
F.Sc in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Associate College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2024- Present
Superintendent College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2019 - 2024
Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2015 - 2019
Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2010 - 2015
Supervisor (Store) College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2005 - 2010
HOSTEL SUPERVISOR NUST HOSTELS EME COLLEGE EME CAMPUS , RAWALPINDI	2002 - 2005
Data Entry Operator National Database and Registration Authority (NADRA), Regional Headquters 221/A Phase-I, shah Rukh-E-Alam Colony Multan	2002 - 2002
DATA ENTRY OPERATOR NADRA , 221/A PHASE-I, SHAH RUKN E ALAM COLONY MULTAN	2002 - 2002
ADMIN OFFICER THE NATIONAL GRAMMAR SCHOOL , 165-SHAMSABAD COLONY MULTAN	1999 - 2001
ACCOUNTS OFFICER THE NATIONAL GRAMMAR SCHOOL , 165-SHAMSABAD COLONY, MULTAN	1999 - 2001
COMPUTER LAB INCHARGE TECHER NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF COMPUTER SCIENCES , 165-SHAMSABAD COLONY MULTAN	1999 - 2001
Account Officer The National Grammar School , National Grammar School 165-Shamasabad Colony Multan	1999 - 2001
MS,MS office, In Page X-Zone Computer College , District Jail Road, MDA Chowk	1998 - 1999

Appreciation 2001